

MessageFrom: Coulter, William [CoulterW@Coudert.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2004 11:58 AM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov
Subject: REPLY: FCC File # 0561-EX-ST-2004 [Reference Number: 3229]

John;

I am sorry that I was out of the office yesterday and did not get this response to you as quickly as I would have liked.

Bill

-----Original Message-----

From: Eric Verheylewegen
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2004 2:08 PM
To: Coulter, William
Subject: Re: FCC File # 0561-EX-ST-2004 [Reference Number: 3229]

Hi,

I am very sorry. I do not know how this mistake happened. I took a new GPS reading. Here is the correct GPS reading : N26 03.848 W80 18.934 in WGS84

Sincerely,

Eric Verheylewegen
Director

-----Original Message-----

From: OET Generic account <oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov>
To: Coulter, William <CoulterW@Coudert.com>
Sent: Tue Sep 28 11:30:31 2004
Subject: FCC File # 0561-EX-ST-2004 [Reference Number: 3229]

Dear Mr. William Coulter:

The geographical coordinates reported, 27 10 46 NLat; 81 14 49 WLong, and the address, 12555 Orange Drive/Area of Davie, Florida, appear to differ by more than 160 kilometers.

Please report a more accurate geographical coordinate for 12555 Orange Drive/Area of Davie, Florida, and indicate whether the coordinates are in NAD 27 or NAD 83.

Confirmation Number: EL#####
jkennedy@fcc.gov

=====

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 09/28/2004 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html